UCC 0335 )45

From: Latha Ramchand <ramchand@UH.EDU>

Sent: Monday, June 02, 2014 4:59 PM

To: Morales, Jeanette F

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission (UCC): College Deans’ Response Needed for

UCC Agenda Item (UCC 0331 14S)

Some points that might be worth looking at:

While Article 9.01 onward appears to be verbatim with what is on the DOR web site, there are several discrepencies
between Articles 1-8 in the document and what is presented on the Provost's web site:

http://catalog.uh.edu/content.php?catoid=6&navoid=1025

For example, the web site lists section 1.13 Retaliation, which is not in the document you sent. There are enough
instances like this that would cause concern if this comparison is included in the scope of the review. I'm assuming that
the document you sent is designed to replace the document online (although, given the differences, I would have
guessed that it would be the other way around).

There is also a dead link on the web site:

http://www.uh.edu/provost/shared-interest/policy-guidelines/honesty-policy/

Sincerely and with warm regards,
Latha Ranclaad

Latha Ramchand

Dean and Professor, Finance
C.T. Bauer College of Business
University of Houston



